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Application Ref: 2014/6027/P
Please ask for: Jennifer Walsh
Telephone: 020 7974 3500

29 October 2014
Dear Sir/Madam
DECISION
Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended)
Approval of Details Granted

Address:

University College Hospital NHS Trust,
E G A Wing

25 Grafton Way

London

WC1E 6DB

Proposal:

Details of tree protection and qualified engineer required by conditions 7 and 17 of planning
permission 2013/8192/P dated 22/09/2014 for Redevelopment of the former Odeon site
and demolition of the Rosenheim Building.

Drawing Nos: Tree Survey Report Part 1 July 2014; Tree Protection Document and
Arboricultural Method Statement July 2014; 770 PH4 LAN PLN _002;
770_PH4 _LAN_PLN_003; Letter dated 8 October 2014 signed Jones Lang LaSalle;

The Council has considered your application and decided to approve the details of
Conditions 7 and 17 of permission 2013/8192/P.

Informative(s):
1 You are reminded that conditions 3, 5, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 18, 21, 22, 23,

25, 26, 28, 29, 30, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37 and 39 of planning reference 2013/8192/P
remain to be discharged.

é.gr ‘ﬁ-!l.
'5' Fs' Director of Culture & Environment
ot Ed Watson
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In dealing with the application, the Council has sought to work with the applicant in a
positive and proactive way in accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the National
Planning Policy Framework.

Yours faithfully

A

Ed Watson
Director of Culture & Environment
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